



An Equal
Opportunity
Employer

Southwest Florida Water Management District

Bartow Office
170 Century Boulevard
Bartow, Florida 33830-7700
(863) 534-1448 or
1-800-492-7862 (FL only)

Sarasota Office
78 Sarasota Center Boulevard
Sarasota, Florida 34240-9770
(941) 377-3722 or
1-800-320-3503 (FL only)

2379 Broad Street, Brooksville, Florida 34604-6899
(352) 796-7211 or 1-800-423-1476 (FL only)
WaterMatters.org

Tampa Office
7601 U.S. 301 North (Fort King Highway)
Tampa, Florida 33637-6759
(813) 985-7481 or
1-800-836-0797 (FL only)

2023 AP -6 PM 4:20

April 5, 2023

Joel Schleicher
Chair, Charlotte, Sarasota

Ed Armstrong
Vice Chair, Pinellas

Michelle Williamson
Secretary, Hillsborough

John Mitten
Treasurer, Hernando, Marion

Kelly S. Rice
Former Chair, Citrus, Lake,
Levy, Sumter

Ashley Bell Barnett
Polk

Jack Bispham
Manatee

John Hall
Polk

Brian J. Armstrong, P.G.
Executive Director

Todd Crosby
Hernando County
1525 East Jefferson Street
Brooksville, FL 34601

Subject: Brittle Road Lizzie Hart Sink Stormwater Improvement
Project No. Q307
Agreement No. 23CF0003986

Dear Todd:

Enclosed are two originals of the agreement between the Southwest Florida Water Management District (District) and Hernando County, for the subject project. Please have all originals signed and dated, then return them to my attention at our Brooksville office. One fully executed originals will be sent to you for your files after the District's executive director or designee has signed the agreements.

Please contact the procurement section if you are unable to have the referenced agreement signed and returned to the District within 90 calendar days from the date on this letter. Delayed execution of this agreement may affect the ranking of future cooperative funding requests.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (352) 415-1138.

Sincerely,

Meagan Finneran
Contract Specialist

Enclosures (2)
cc: Megan Finnermore
S. Tarokh, PAB
Records (Contract File)